

From: [Smith, Cory, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Lindsay Dumas"](#)
Cc: [Kelly, Jonathan, EMNRD](#)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Extension Request: Response to INC# 20201109.JK.5 San Juan 28-6 Unit 76
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 1:06:00 PM

Lindsay,

OCD has reviewed our inspection records, photos and available ariel photos and concurs with HEC that this tank was registered as a BGT in error.

No further action is required on HEC part please save this approval/review for your records as a hard copy will not be sent to you.

Thank you,

Cory Smith • Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos | Aztec, NM 87410
505.334.6178 x115 | Cory.Smith@state.nm.us
<http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/>

From: Lindsay Dumas <ldumas@hilcorp.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 3:03 PM
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>
Cc: Kelly, Jonathan, EMNRD <Jonathan.Kelly@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Extension Request: Response to INC# 20201109.JK.5 San Juan 28-6 Unit 76

30-039-07352

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 31, 2020, at 3:14 PM, Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us> wrote:

Lindsay,

Can you please provide the API#?

Cory Smith • Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos | Aztec, NM 87410
505.334.6178 x115 | Cory.Smith@state.nm.us
<http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/>

From: Lindsay Dumas <ldumas@hilcorp.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 7:53 AM
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Kelly, Jonathan, EMNRD <Jonathan.Kelly@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Extension Request: Response to INC# 20201109.JK.5 San Juan 28-6 Unit 76

Good Morning Cory & Jonathan – This INC's due date is 1/1/21. Hilcorp has not received a response to the below request. This email is a request for an extension while NMOCD is still reviewing Hilcorp's request.

Kind regards,

Lindsay Dumas
Environmental Specialist
Hilcorp Energy – L48 West
Office: 832-839-4585
Mobile: 281-794-9159

From: Lindsay Dumas
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 8:55 AM
To: cory.smith@state.nm.us; Kelly, Jonathan, EMNRD <Jonathan.Kelly@state.nm.us>
Subject: Response to INC# 20201109.JK.5 San Juan 28-6 Unit 76

Good Morning Cory & Jonathan –

Under the 2008 Pit Rule, thousands of BGT permits were submitted by the previous operator. It is known that there were clerical errors made and some locations were permitted to have a BGT when they in deed did not have a BGT onsite. It is also known that some locations were not permitted to have a BGT and indeed do have BGT's. We remedy these when found by submitting a permit for the BGT when it is discovered.

In this specific case, there was a BGT permitted but no BGT is onsite currently or historically. Prior OCD inspections did not indicate the presence of a BGT as stated by Jonathan Kelly (NMOCD). This location actually has a fiberglass above grade tank. HEC has reviewed our records and have discovered no BGT at this location. A review of Google Earth Maps history of this location (attached) does not show a BGT either.

HEC would like to request Closure of INC# 20201109.JK.5 and BGT Permit based on the fact that a BGT never existed at this location and the permit was submitted by clerical

error.

Please let me know if you would like any further information from Hilcorp.

Lindsay Dumas

Environmental Specialist

Hilcorp Energy – L48 West

Office: 832-839-4585

Mobile: 281-794-9159

The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not an intended recipient or if you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by return email or telephone if the sender's phone number is listed above, then promptly and permanently delete this message.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening, or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the company in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.

The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not an intended recipient or if you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by return email or telephone if the sender's phone number is listed above, then promptly and permanently delete this message.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening, or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the company in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.
